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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Crim. No.

v. 26 U.S.C. §§ 5861(d) and 5871
ROBERT MOSER

INFORMATION

The defendant, having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment, the United States

Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

On or about March 17, 2023, in Atlantic County, in the District of New Jersey and

elsewhere, the defendant,

ROBERT J. MOSER,

knowingly possessed destructive devices, as that term is defined in Title 26, United States Code,

Sections 5845(a)(8) and 5845(f)(1), including:

a destructive device more particularly described as an approximately 6’2-inch
cardboard tube, containing a quantity of an explosive mixture of potassium
perchlorate and nitrate, as well as metal pieces, with a fuse sticking out of the device
(“Object #17);

a destructive device more particularly described as an approximately 4-inch
cardboard tube, containing a quantity of an explosive mixture of perchlorate and
nitrate, with a metal nail passing through the cardboard tube, a protruding metal
screw hook, and a fuse sticking out of the device (“Object #2”);

a destructive device more particularly described as an approximately 4%-inch

cardboard tube, containing a quantity of an explosive mixture of perchlorate and
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nitrate, with a protruding metal screw hook and a fuse sticking out of the device
(“Object #3); and
e a destructive device more particularly described as containing two pieces of a
cardboard tube, an approximately 12-inch mortar tube, a plastic cup containing five
metal dart tips, a lighter, layered tape, a quantity of an explosive mixture of
perchlorate and nitrate, with a fuse sticking out of the device (“Object #4”),
which destructive devices were not registered to him in the National Firearms Registration and
Transfer Record, as required by Title 26, United States Code 5841.

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Sections 5861(d) and 5871.



FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Sections
5861(d) and 5871, set forth in this Information, the defendant, ROBERT MOSER, shall forfeit to
the United States, pursuant to Title 26, United States Code, Section 5872, any and all explosive
devices involved in the commission of such offense, including, but not limited to, Object #1,

Object #2, Object #3, and Object #4.

PHILIP R. SELLINGER
United States Attorney
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